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FLORIDA 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

July 18, 2016 

Dianne M. Triplett 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 

Re: Petition for Approval to Include in Base Rates the Revenue Requirement for the Hines 
Chillers Uprate Project by Duke Energy, LLC: Docket Number 160128-EI 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Please fmd enclosed for electronic filing on behalf of Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
("DEF"), DEF's Response to Staff's Second Data Request (Nos. 1-2). 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (727) 820-
4692 should you have any questions conceming this filing. 

DMT/mw 
Enclosures 

Respectfully, 

s/Dianne M Triplett 
Dianne M. Triplett 

cc: Danijela Janjic, FPSC, djanjic@psc.state.fl.us 

299 First Avenue North (33701) • Post Office Box 14042 (33733) • St. Petersburg, Florida 
Phone: 727.820.4692 • Fax: 727.820.5041 • Email: dianne .triplett@duke-ene rgy.com 
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Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Response to Staff’s Second Data Request  

Re: Petition for Limited Proceeding for Approval to Include in Base Rates the 
Revenue Requirement for the Hines Chillers Uprate Project 

Docket No. 160128-EI 

 
 

1. Please provide a schedule explaining the variance in the updated cost estimate in 
comparison with the estimate provided in Docket No. 140111-EI, and indicate whether 
there are any design changes. 

 
Response: 
The Schedule is shown below.  The delta between the $160 million estimate and  the 
$151 million forecast is unused contingency.  There are no known design changes that 
could affect the estimated Chiller 220 MW performance, nor were there any design 
changes that resulted in reduced work scope or cost.   

  

 
 
2. Please provide an update of the projected performance, if any, in comparison with the 

projection in Docket No. 140111-EI, of the Hines Project increase in summer capacity by 
approximately 220 MW.  

 
Response: 
The Hines Project increase in summer capacity remains 220 MW with no changes. 




